Julia Parlette-Cariño

Graphic Design / UI Design / Content Creation / Maker

I have over 15 years of professional experience as a graphic designer. I implement a problem-solving approach to my work to create products and experiences that people love to use. With my background in creative writing, I generate content that engages audiences and communicates a cohesive brand identity.

Experience

Freelance Designer · August 2017-Present JuliaCarino.com

Graphic Designer & Digital Design Specialist

The Daily Progress, Charlottesville, VA May 2015-August 2017

Graduate Teaching Assistant

University of Virginia Creative Writing Program Charlottesville, VA September 2013-April 2015

Digital Designer

LIN Media / Wavy TV 10, Portsmouth, VA September 2011-October 2012

Graphic Designer

Minuteman Press, Virginia Beach, VA April 2007-September 2011

Education & Certifications

BA in English · Old Dominion University 2005

MFA in Creative Writing · University of Virginia 2015

UX/UI Design Specialization

California Institute for the Arts (via Coursera)
December 2018

757.777.5468 jkacarino@gmail.com juliacarino.com

Skills

Print and Digital,
UI Design, Wireframing,
Responsive Design,
Prototyping, Prepress &
Offset Printing,
Corporate Identity,
Publication layout/design,
Digital Advertising,
Social Media

Programming

CSS₃, HTML₅,

Tools

Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Adobe XD, Premier Pro, Balsamiq, InVision, Slack, Zoom

Portfolio pieces @ JuliaCarino.com